
From: Hilary Martin
To: Richard Scott
Cc: Chris Funnell
Subject: Re: Film Studio
Date: 28 April 2023 16:15:43

Richard

I do indeed recall as officers did produce a suggested draft statement for Council and
recommended that a statement be made. If Council does choose to comment it can be
taken either to Full Council or Planning Committee, as the application is of a sensitive
nature, I would recommend a statement from Full Council, however a statement can be
made just by the Planning Committee. The agreed statement can then be submitted
through the usual planning portal by officers.

Best wishes    

Hilary

Mrs Hilary Martin PSLCC
Town Clerk 

MARLOWTOWNCOUNCIL
Court Garden
Pound Lane
Marlow
Bucks SL7 2AG

01628 484024
 

Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx  on how we process
your data, we will not pass on your data to any third party without your consent.

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be confidential and
may also contain legally privileged information. If you have received this message in error please notify me by
email or telephone and then delete the message and any copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of
the message or any information contained in it is prohibited.
Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses but liability
cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

From: Richard Scott 
Sent: 28 April 2023 15:57
To: Hilary Martin 
Cc: Chris Funnell 
Subject: Film Studio
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Hilary

You may recall that TC members have previously stated that the Town Council would not
comment on the plans for the film studio at Little Marlow until all the final documents are
available. I understand we are likely to reach that point very soon.

Just to confirm our thinking, although we may choose to comment as a council, we are not
a statutory consultee as the application lies outside of the TC boundary.  If we choose to do
so, can the item be taken to a TC Planning committee (as happens with our own ward
applications) and comments submitted in the normal way through officers?

Many thanks for your advice.

Richard
 Richard Scott 

Town Mayor 2019 - 2023
Town Councillor for Marlow South
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